
From: Konami Chisholm
To: Wallace, Amy; Nelsen, Robert
Cc: kgraham@wscuc.org; jhausaman@wscuc.org; thawley@wscuc.org
Subject: WSCUC: Final Commission Action CSUSac Doctor of Audiology
Date: Friday, December 14, 2018 11:45:18 AM

Dear Amy,

This email serves as official notice that the following proposal has been
granted final approval by the WASC Senior College and University
Commission:

California State University, Sacramento
Doctor of Audiology
Duration Change

Date of Commission Approval
12/13/2018

Program Implementation Notification Required
You are required to confirm implementation of the program in order for the
program or location to be listed on the WSCUC website for purposes of
financial aid eligibility verification by the U.S. Department of Education.

Login to the Accreditation Management Portal and mark this program
as Active within 30 days of implementation. Failure to report
implementation may result in the suspension of financial aid eligibility
for enrolled students.

Thank you,
 
 
L. Konami Chisholm
Accreditation Resources Coordinator – Substantive Change
WASC Senior College and University Commission
985 Atlantic Ave, Suite 100
Alameda, CA 94501
510-995-3173
 

REF: Sub14

mailto:kchisholm@wscuc.org
mailto:amy.wallace@csus.edu
mailto:nelsen@csus.edu
mailto:kgraham@wscuc.org
mailto:jhausaman@wscuc.org
mailto:thawley@wscuc.org
https://wscuc.force.com/amp/login

